MEMORANDUM

TO: OWATONNA HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY BOARD
FROM:  GHASSAN MADKOUR, HOUSING MANAGER

SUBJECT: MONTHLY DEMOGRAPHICAL AND FINANCIAL DATA

DATE: APRIL 22, 2024

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the Owatonna Housing and Redevelopment Authority with demographic and
financial data on the HRA General Fund, Housing Choice Voucher, Mainstream Voucher, and Bridges Voucher programs.

OWATONNA HRA GENERAL FUND

YTD Revenues: $135,612.79

YTD Expenses: $120,365.37

Fund Balance: $674,123.01
MHFA BRIDGES PROGRAM

Monthly HAP Revenue $16,993.00

Monthly Admin Revenue $1,860.00

Monthly Expense $18,853.00

Occupancy: 29

Average HAP: $585.97
COUNTY BRIDGES PROGRAM

Monthly HAP Revenue $5,014.00

Monthly HAP Expense $5,014.00

Occupancy: 9

Average HAP: $557.11
MAINSTREAM VOUCHER PROGRAM

Monthly HAP Revenue $14,487.00

Monthly HAP Expense $14,487.00

Occupancy: 32 out of 40 vouchers

Average HAP: $452.79
SECTION 8 HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM

YTD Revenue: $231,513.42

YTD Expense: $242,434.91

Total Cash Balance: $191,750.14

Households in Steele Co: 101

Average HAP: $526.69

Households Portable Out: 4

Average HAP: $868.40

Total Assisted Households:
Households Ported In Billing:

Requested Action: The Board is asked to review and approve the monthly reports and program expenditures.

109 out of 113 vouchers
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